Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: Diversity and Inclusion Events

Date: Thursday, May 12, 2022 11:22:03 AM
Attachments: image01.ipg

Good Morning Ma’am,

Below are the upcoming D& | events:

13 May — Luau at the Crown — Asian American Pacific Islander Heritage Month (AAPIHM)
18 May — Lei Making at the CDC (RAFA & RAFC)

19 May — Luau at the Stukeley (AAPIHM)

24 May — Lunch and Learn (AAPIHM) 11-1 At the Crown (RAFC) 12-2 at the CAC (RAFA)
25 May — Origami at the Youth Center (RAFA only)

10 Jun— Color Run (RAFC)

16 Jun — Juneteenth (RAFA & RAFC) — Strat Calendar

23 Jun— Drag Show Bingo (RAFA)

24 Jun— Glow Party/Karaoke (RAFA)

12 Aug — Diversity Day (all bases) — Strat Calendar

V/r

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, :

To:
Subject: RE: Diversity and Inclusion Events

Good morning-

Copy all and I'll add them to the calendar.
Could you tell me a little about the Days of Remembrance and the X-cepticnal Games and what they
entail? Just so | have some visibility on the details if asked in the briefings.






